Tina Sibilia

From: Meadus, Patricia [pmeadus@poconorecord.com)
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 3:55 PM

To: Tina Sibilia

Subject: RE: public notice advertisement request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Hi Tina,

Cost of the notice is $229. It’s scheduled for print on Jan. 1, 3, 7 and 9.

Have a happy, healthy New Year.

Thanks, Patty

Patvicia Meadus

Legal Clerk

Pocono Mountains Media Group
511 Lenox Street

Stroudsburg, PA 18360
pmeadus@poconorecord.com

Hours 11:00AM - 3:00PM Mon.-Fri.
Tel {570) 420-4466
Fax (570) 424-2625

Legal Deadlines

Publication Deadline
Sunday...................... Noon Thursday
Monday.................... Noon Thursday
Tuesday.................... Noon Thursday
Wednesday................ 3 p.m. Friday
Thursday.................... 3 p.m. Monday
Friday........c.ccoocooe 3 p.m. Tuesday
Saturday.................... 3 p.m. Wednesday

*Ads for publication in the Monroe Legal
Reporter and Pocono Record are due
noon Thursday one week prior to
publication.

From: Tina Sibilia [mailto:tsibilia@nassaubroadcasting.com]
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 2:02 PM

To: Meadus, Patricia

Subject: RE: public notice advertisement request

Thank you very much!
Do you send proof after it runs? Also, what is the total?
Thanks!

Tina Sibilia
Front Office Coordinator

12/28/2012

Page 1 of 4



Traffic for 840AM WVPO/93.5 WSBG

Nassau Broadcasting

22 South 6th Street
Stroudsburg, PA 18360
Phone: 570.421.2100 ext.111
Fax: 570.421.2040

Have you seen my stapler?
x ‘

To: Tina Sibilia

Subject: RE: public notice advertisement request

Hi Tina,

Got the notice. We're good for Jan. 1, 3, 7 and 9.

Have a wonderful holiday season.

Thanks, Patty

Patnicia Mleadns

Legal Clerk

Pocono Mountains Media Group
511 Lenox Street

Stroudsburg, PA 18360

pmeadus@pocongrecord.com
Hours 11:00AM - 3:00PM Mon.-Fri.

Tel (570) 420-4466
Fax (570) 424-2625

Legal Deadlines

Publication Deadline
Sunday..........ccoco Noon Thursday
Monday.................. Noon Thursday
Tuesday.................... Noon Thursday
Wednesday............... 3 p.m. Friday
Thursday.................... 3 p.m. Monday
Friday...................... 3 p.m. Tuesday
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
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 10:18 AM

12/28/2012

From: Meadus, Patricia [mailto:pmeadus@poconorecord.com]
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 1:58 PM
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To: Meadus, Patricia
Cc: Pat Lincoln
Subject: public notice advertisement request

Hi Patricia,
I am looking to place a public notice in the paper for Nassau Broadcasting. We are looking to run

this add starting the week of 12/31 and also running the week of January 7% it has to run twice a
week for 2 consecutive weeks so we would like to it run Tues and Thursday the first week and

Monday and Wednesday the 2" wecek. Also, we need to request a copy of the ad and need “tear
sheets” or proof. I know in the past we have been billed for this service....can you also tell me the
cost? If you need anything else from me, please let me know.

PUBLIC NOTICE

On December 20, 2012, an application was filed with the Federal Communications Commission
requesting the consent to the assignment of the licenses for radio station(s): WSBG-FM, Stroudsburg,
Pennsylvania and WVPO-AM, Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania, from Nassau Broadcasting II, L.L.C.
Debtor-In-Possession to Connoisseur Media Acquisitions, LLC.

The officers, directors and holders of attributable interests in Nassau Broadcasting II, L.L.C.
Debtor-In-Possession are: Nassau Broadcasting I, L.L.C. Debtor-In-Possession, Nassau Broadcasting
Partners, L.P. Debtor-In-Possession, Nassau Broadcasting Partners, Inc. Debtor-In Possession, Louis F.
Mercatanti, Jr., Nassau Broadcasting Holdings, Inc., Peter Tonks, Donald Dalesio, Rick Musselman,
Michele Stevens, Greg Stiansen, Kenneth Zeng, and Glen Serafin.

The holders of attributable interests in Connoisseur Media Acquisitions, LLC are: Jeffrey D.
Warshaw, Michael O. Driscoll, Connoisseur Media, LLC, and CM Broadcast Management, LLC.

A copy of this application and related materials are on file for public inspection during regular

business hours at 22 South 6! Street, Stroudsburg, PA 18360.

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
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